
 

Revised 2/12/24  Page 1 of 3 

 

Please note the updated instructions below for public participation 

 
Pursuant Governor Baker’s June 16, 2021 signing of “An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 
Measures Adopted During the State of Emergency” into law extending remote open meeting measures 
under the “Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § 20,” has been 
extended by Governor Healey until March 31, 2025. This Hudson School Committee session will be 
conducted through virtual participation.  Committee members will participate using the online Google 
Meet platform, and the proceedings will still be broadcast live on the Public Cable Access Channel – 
Comcast Channel 8, Verizon Channel 47 and Hud TV’s and livestream 
https://vimeo.com/showcase/9964109   
 
For the public participation item on the agenda, the following process will be used: 
 

 Persons wishing to make public comment remotely will send an email to the School Committee’s 
email address hps_schoolcommittee@hudson.k12.ma.us indicating that they would like to make 
a public comment at the School Committee meeting.  This email must be received by 3:00 pm on 
the day of the meeting. 

 The School Committee will submit the list of names and emails wishing to make public comment 
to HUD TV no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. 

 Hud TV will send a meeting invite to those community members on the School Committee list for 
Public Comment.  

 Hud TV will accept them into the Google Meet and mute their microphone. 

 When the School Committee Chair recognizes someone wishing to make public comment, Hud TV 
will unmute that person’s microphone and they will have two minutes to speak. 

 When public comment is finished their microphone will be muted again by Hud TV. 
 

 
  

https://vimeo.com/showcase/9964109
mailto:hps_schoolcommittee@hudson.k12.ma.us


 

Revised 2/12/24  Page 2 of 3 

HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

February 13, 2024 

VIRTUAL ONLY 

7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of Minutes  

           School Committee Meeting January 23, 2024 

 Budget Subcommittee Meeting January 11, 2024 

 Budget Subcommittee Meeting January 30, 2024 

                    

III. Public Participation          
 

IV.   Reports and Presentations 

a) Student Presentations (if any) 

b) Report of the Superintendent 

1. District Updates 

2. Enrollment Updates 

3. Mid-Year Progress Report on Goals 

 

c) Subcommittee Reports  

 Budget Subcommittee (if any) 

 Policy Subcommittee (if any) 

 Strategic Goals Subcommittee (if any) 

 Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee (if any) 

 Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee (if any) 

 Student Advisory Subcommittee (if any) 
 

V. Matters for Discussion: 

a) Old Business 

1. District Improvement Plan – Mid-Year Update 

2. FY25 Budget Development Update 

 

b) New Business 

1. Q1 and Q2 FY24 Financial Reports 

 

VI. Matters for Action: 

a) Old Business 

1. None 

 

b) New Business 
1. First Reading: HPS District Calendar 2024-2025 

2. Approval of Overnight Trip: Hudson High School Baseball Team – Varsity to 

Plymouth, MA, from March 28, 2024 to March 30, 2024. 

3. Consent Agenda:  

i. Approval of Contract with Next-Gen Supply Group for three (3) 

carpet extractor units for $20,389.89 to be used in the District. 



 

Page 3 of 3 

ii. Approval of Contract with Finbarr Mechanical, LLC for on-call 

boiler service and inspection, from Jan-1-2024 to Jan-1-2027, in 

the amount of $22,300.00 per year plus hourly rate for the District. 

iii. Approval of Contract with Cross Cultural Communication Systems 

for $10,399.00 for 10 hours of consultation , classroom visits, 

coaching, and preparation for the Medical Interpretation Program 

at Hudson High School. 

iv. Approval of Grant Project Bread School Meal Support in the 

amount of $3,750.00 to be used in Hudson High School. 

v. Approval of Grant FY24 Emergency Assistance Shelter 

Reimbursement Program from DESE in the amount of $83,283.00 

to cover costs to support instructional and any other services to 

eligible students and their families in The District.  

vi. Approval of Grant VHS Learning in the amount of $194.00 to 

cover the costs of AP Exam Enrollment Fees for students in the 

District. 

vii. Approval of Grant FY24 Project Lead the Way in the amount of 

$5,000.00 to provide support for efforts to increase participation in 

PLTW offerings in the District. 

viii. Approval of Grant 24-344 Homeless Emergency Support in the 

amount of $18,000.00 to provide funding for programs that ensure 

students who are homeless enroll in and attend school in the 

District.  

4. Reclassification of Funds 

 

 

VII. Items of Interest to the School Committee 

 

VIII. Executive Session 

Motion to go into executive session, and not return to open meeting, pursuant M.G.L. c. 30A 

section 21(a) for the following purposes: 

 

Purpose (3): to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining with the Hudson 

Paraeducator Association and the Hudson Educator Association if an open meeting may have a 

detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the public body, and the chair so declares. 

 

IX. Adjournment   

 

The Agenda reflects topics that the Chairperson reasonably anticipates will be discussed. 



I. 
 

Call to Order 
 
  



            

II. 
 

Approval of Minutes 
Regular Meeting January 23, 2024 

Budget Subcommittee Meeting January 11, 2024 
Budget Subcommittee Meeting January 30, 2024 

 
  



Not Approved

Hudson School Committee
Open Session Minutes

Meeting Date: January 23, 2024 Location: Hudson High School and
GoogleMeet

Members present: Erica Ankstitus, Molly MacKenzie, Chris Monsini, Steven Sharek, Steven
Smith, Mark Terra-Salomão, Christopher Yates
Members present participating remotely:
Members absent:
Others present participating: Brian Reagan, Superintendent; Kathy Provost, Assistant
Superintendent; Ellen Schuck; Dan Gale; Cathy Kilcoyne

I. Call the Meeting to Order: 7:03PM

II. Approval of Minutes:
Regular Meeting January 09, 2024
A motion to approve the minutes was made by Mr. Terra-Salomão and seconded by Ms.

MacKenzie.

The minutes were approved unanimously.

III. Public Participation
● none

IV. Reports and Presentations
a) Student Presentation

Angelina Percuoco and Julian Ehlke, Hudson High School students, shared
updates from the student body with the committee:

1. Previous Sports Events
2. Previous School Events

a. Friday, January 19 ~ Annual HPS Choral Fest at 6:30 pm in the auditorium
b. January 18-23 ~ Mid-Year Exams

3. Upcoming School Events
a. Fuel Up with a Candy Bar During Mid-Year Exams

i. Freshman class officers sold chocolate bars during the mid-year exam
breaks on Friday, January 19, Monday, January 22, and Tuesday, January
23 for $1.00 each.

b. Youth Hockey Night
i. Youth Hockey Players are invited to the Hudson/Tahanto vs. Leominster

ice hockey game on Saturday, January 20th at 7:50 PM at the New
England Sports Center

c. Jr Boosters Spring Craft and Vendor fair

1



Not Approved

i. March 23, 2024 from 9 Am to 3 Pm, over 40 different vendors, fun kids
activities, rales, and more

4. Community Council
a. DodgeBall Tournament

i. The council is working to organize the annual school wide dodgeball
tournament. On March 8th, teams of six will compete against each other to
fundraise for a specific cause.

b. Kiss Your Crush Fundraiser
i. During the week leading up to Valentine's day, students will be able to

purchase Hershey Kisses that will be delivered to a student of their choice
during the school day.

c. ARC Enrichments
i. The council is working hard to establish new ARC enrichments for

students in the gym. Our main ideas are a basketball enrichment and a nap
time enrichment.

5. Concerns of the Student Body:
a. The council is creating a Community Council Newsletter where students can

access information about the council and directions to where they can make
suggestions.

b) Report of the Superintendent
● District Updates

Dr. Brian Reagan, Superintendent, presented updates to the committee. Topics included:
Music and Theatre Spotlight, Worcester County Superintendent’s Legislative Meeting,
Transportation Bids, Upcoming Events. A copy of his memo and presentations were included
in the packet.

Discussion ensued.

c) Subcommittee Reports:
● Budget Subcommittee

none
● Policy Subcommittee

none
● Strategic Goals Subcommittee

Met with Tom Gregory, Town Executive, 1/16/2024
● Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee

none
● Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee

none
● Student Advisory Subcommittee

none

2



Not Approved

V. *Matters for Discussion* This section, V.a, was taken after Matters for Action
a. Old Business

1. FY25 Budget Development Update
Discussion ensued.

b. New Business
1. None

VI. Matters for Action
a. Old Business

1. None

b. *New Business* This section, VI.b, was taken before Matters for Discussion
1. Overnight Field Trip: HHS Drama Society to New York City, New York,

from April 9, 2024 to April 10, 2024
A motion to approve the trip was made by Mr. Terra-Salomão and seconded by Mr.

Sharek
On a unanimous vote the trip was approved.

2. Approval of Program of Studies 2024-2025
A motion to approve the Program of Studies for 2024-2025 was made by Ms. MacKenzie

and seconded by Mr. Terra-Salomão.
On a unanimous vote the 24-25 POS was approved.

VII. Items of Interest to the School Committee
Mr. Smith MASC is doing a session on Proposition 2 ½ on February 2nd. If folks are
interested he will share the invitation.

VIII. Executive Session

Mr. Smith made a motion to go into executive session, and not return to open meeting,
pursuant M.G.L. c. 30A section 21(a) for the following purposes:

Purpose (3): to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining with the Hudson
Paraeducator Association, if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining position of the public body and the chair so declares.

Ms. MacKenzie seconded the motion.
Approved unanimously.

Public Meeting Ended at 8:54PM.

3



Not Approved

IX. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,
Mark Terra-Salomão, Secretary

Hudson School Committee

4



Hudson School Committee
Budget Subcommittee

Date: January 11, 2024
Location: 69 Brigham Street

The Budget Subcommittee meeting for Hudson Schools was called to order by Steve Smith at
__6:34_______ p.m.

The following Committee members were present (list all members)

__Y_ Erica Ankstitus
__Y_ Molly MacKenzie
__N_ Christopher Monsini
__Y_ Steve Sharek
__Y_ Steve Smith
__N_ Mark J. Terra-Salomão
__Y_ Chris Yates

The following Committee member(s) were participating remotely (remote participation cannot
be used to create a quorum ): None

The following Committee member(s) were absent: Christopher Monsini, Mark Terra-Salomão

Others present: Dr. Brian Reagan, Dan Gale, Allyson O'Malley, Jeff Gaglione, Jason Medeiros,
Todd Wallingford, Kathy Provost, Cathie Kilcoyne, Ellen Schuck, Rachel Scanlon, Wendy
Anderson, Ana Pimentel, Kelly Sardella, Bob Knittle, David Champigny

Topics discussed and Motions (all votes must be by roll call), if any:
1. Dan Gale and Brian Reagan presented upcoming annual projections along with related

narrative document, discussion ensued
2. Brian Reagan and team reviewed the new positions requested by the leadership team,

discussion ensued
3. Group discussed desire to illustrate District needs and required support to get additional

funding from the town
4. Next steps for the budget were reviewed, with the Select Board presentation scheduled for

early February

Motion to Adjourn

Move to adjourn the Budget Subcommittee.

Page 1 of 2



The motion was made by Steve Sharek.

The motion was seconded by Molly MacKenzie.

The vote was taken by roll call and the following votes were recorded:

5 members having voted in the affirmative
0 members having voted in the negative
0 members having abstained

The motion: __Y___ passed _____ failed

The
_✔_Hudson Budget Subcommittee

Adjourned its Budget Subcommittee meeting at 8:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

_______________________
Steve Smith

Page 2 of 2



Hudson School Committee
Budget Subcommittee

Date: January 30, 2024
Location: 69 Brigham Street

The Budget Subcommittee meeting for Hudson Schools was called to order by Steve Smith at
__6:08_______ p.m.

The following Committee members were present (list all members)

__Y_ Erica Ankstitus (remote)
__Y_ Molly MacKenzie (remote)
__Y_ Christopher Monsini
__Y_ Steve Sharek
__Y_ Steve Smith
__Y_ Mark J. Terra-Salomão
__Y_ Chris Yates

The following Committee member(s) were participating remotely (remote participation cannot
be used to create a quorum): Erica Ankstitus, Molly MacKenzie.

The following Committee member(s) were absent: None.

Others present: Dr. Brian Reagan, Kathy Provost, Dan Gale (from 6:25 p.m. onward).

Topics discussed and Motions (all votes must be by roll call), if any:
1. Brian Reagan presented the draft slide deck that will be presented to the Select Board on

February 5, 2024. Discussion ensued.
2. Discussion about the logistics of placing a Proposition 2-½ override and/or funding for the

Special Education Stabilization Fund article on the Town Meeting warrant for May 2024,
versus doing so in November 2024 or May 2025. The deadline for placing articles on the
May 2024 warrant is tomorrow.

3. Dan Gale presented three versions of budgets projected through FY30, one without an
override, one proposing an override in FY25, and one proposing an override in FY26.
Discussion ensued.

4. Discussion about whether the upcoming February 5 meeting with the Select Board is to
present the latest budget information and/or to have the Select Board vote to approve the
FY24 budget / appropriation.

Motion to Adjourn

Page 1 of 2



Move to adjourn the Budget Subcommittee.

The motion was made by Chris Yates.

The motion was seconded by Chris Monsini.

The vote was taken by roll call and the following votes were recorded:

__A_ Erica Ankstitus (remote)
__Y_ Molly MacKenzie (remote)
__Y_ Christopher Monsini
__Y_ Steve Sharek
__Y_ Steve Smith
__Y_ Mark J. Terra-Salomão
__Y_ Chris Yates

6 members having voted in the affirmative
0 members having voted in the negative
1 members having abstained

The motion: __Y___ passed _____ failed

The
_✔_Hudson Budget Subcommittee

Adjourned its Budget Subcommittee meeting at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

_______________________
Steve Smith

Page 2 of 2



III.  
 

Public Participation 
          

  



IV. 
 

Reports and Presentations 
 
 

Student Presentation (if any) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IV. 
 

Reports and Presentations 
 
 

Report of the Superintendent 
1. District Updates 
2. Enrollment Updates 
3. Mid-Year Progress Report on Goals 

  



Memorandum
Hudson Public Schools
O�ce of the Superintendent of Schools

TO: Hudson School Committee

FROM: Brian K. Reagan, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

DATE: February 13, 2024

RE: Report of the Superintendent

I am pleased to provide information on the items below under the Report of the Superintendent
for the regular School Committee meeting on February 13, 2024.

School Bus Storage Follow-Up
Below you will find the latest information on our ongoing search for a location to store our
school bus fleet once construction begins on the new Department of Public Works facility:

● The transportation bid we received from First Student (only bid) includes a surcharge of
$290,000 to store buses at their facility which is outside of Hudson. This surcharge
escalates by 7% each year over the course of the three year contract.

● We are currently speaking with the owners of three different properties in Hudson to
explore the possibility of entering into a short term or long term lease for land for bus
storage.

● We will continue to explore potential storage locations on town-owned land
● The current storage location will be closed to us as soon as next month. We have a

contingency plan to store buses at First Student’s facility in Marlborough through the
end of the school year.

REACH
I am pleased to share that I will be a member of a team of Town of Hudson officials participating
in the Racial Equity Advancement and Collaborative Hub (REACH). Sponsored by the
Metropolitan Area Planning Council, REACH is an initiative designed to cultivate inclusive and
equitable environments within municipalities in Massachusetts. Hudson applied for and was
accepted as a participating community. The initiative includes monthly meetings from February
through November with all participating communities. All meetings are being held at the
Federal Reserve Bank in Boston. The expected outcomes of this program include:

● Enhanced dialogue and Learning: Teams will learn how to discuss, spread, and
implement racial inclusivity and equity within their communities



● Policy and Practice and Changes: Teams will receive the necessary expertise and
motivation to act on racial disparities, such as the revision or establishment of new
policies, programs, and practices centered around advancing racial equity

● Collaboration and Knowledge Exchange: Teams will learn what other communities are
doing, in Massachusetts and beyond, to advance racial equity

● Professional Development: Sessions and peer-to-peer learning experiences will teach
attendees how to do their work with an attention to racial equity

I am eager to be a part of this town-wide effort and look forward to sharing my learning with
the Hudson Public Schools community in the months ahead. This initiative aligns with my
professional practice goal to establish structures and processes that strengthen the District’s
inclusive culture and ensure equal access for all members of the Hudson Public Schools’
community.

Literacy Curriculum Review
Committee
I am pleased to notify the Committee
that Kathy Provost and Todd
Wallingford are leading a
newly-formed committee of 20 Hudson
educators charged with reviewing our
literacy curriculum. Volunteers were
solicited in December and members
were selected in January. The group
had a kick-off meeting in January to
establish a timeline and discuss the
scope of the work. At their second
meeting on February 6, the group
established a team vision and
discussed curriculum frameworks.
Kathy and Todd will provide a more detailed update to the School Committee, including an
outline and timeline of the full review process, in April.

Enrollment
I have included an enrollment report for February in the School Committee packet. Once again,
this report shows no significant changes to enrollment across all schools. K-12 enrollment has
increased from 2,318 students on January 3 to 2,324 on February 7 - a total increase of 6
students or 0.3%. The tables below provide a month-to-month enrollment comparison by
school and grade.



C.A. Farley Elementary School

Grade Enrollment
1.3.2024

Enrollment
2.7.2024

# Change
(30 days)

% Change
(30 Days

Kindergarten 95 94 -1 -1.1%

G1 85 83 -2 -2%

G2 93 93 – –

G3 84 84 – –

G4 76 77 +1 +1.3%

Total 433 431 -2 -0.7%

Forest Avenue Elementary School

Grade Enrollment
1.3.2024

Enrollment
2.7.2024

# Change
(30 days)

% Change
(30 Days

Kindergarten 58 58 – –

G1 57 59 +2 +3.5%

G2 49 50 +1 +2%

G3 45 45 – –

G4 66 65 -1 -1.5%

Total 275 277 +2 +0.7%

J.L. Mulready Elementary School

Grade Enrollment
1.3.2024

Enrollment
2.7.2024

# Change
(30 days)

% Change
(30 Days

Kindergarten 48 48 – –

G1 44 44 – –

G2 39 40 +1 2.6%

G3 49 49 – –

G4 43 43 – –

Total 223 224 +1 0.4%



D.J. Quinn Middle School

Grade Enrollment
1.3.2024

Enrollment
2.7.2024

# Change
(30 days)

% Change
(30 Days

G5 212 212 – –

G6 185 186 +1 +0.5%

G7 180 180 – –

Total 577 578 +1 +0.2%

Hudson High School School

Grade Enrollment
1.3.2024

Enrollment
2.7.2024

# Change
(30 days)

% Change
(30 Days

G8 185 187 +2 +1.1%

G9 128 128 – –

G10 166 167 +1 +0.6%

G11 176 178 +2 +1.1%

G12 155 154 -1 -0.6%

Total 810 814 +4 +0.5%

Enrollment Activity by Month

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN

New Student Enrollments 0 242 46 15 16 8 15

Re-Enrolled Students 5 443 4 7 4 4 4

Total Enrolled for the Month – – 50 22 20 12 19

Withdrawal Activity by Month and Type

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN

Withdrawn to AMSA 37 0 0 0 0 0 0

Withdrawn to Assabet 41 9 0 0 0 0 0



Withdrawn to Homeschool 0 6 1 0 1 0 1

Withdrawn to Public 13 34 17 2 6 4 4

Withdrawn to Private 5 4 0 0 0 0 1

Withdrawn to Out-of-State 5 7 3 1 0 4 1

Total Withdrawn for the Month 101 60 21 3 7 8 7



Memorandum
Hudson Public Schools
O�ce of the Superintendent of Schools

TO: Hudson School Committee

FROM: Brian K. Reagan, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

DATE: February 9, 2024

RE: Superintendent’s Goals: Mid-Year Progress Report

Attached please find a mid-year summary of my progress towards meeting my

approved goals for the 2023-2024 school year which is shared in accordance with the

evaluation timeline established by the School Committee in October 2023:

● District Improvement Goal: By late spring of 2024, I will publish and present an
Entry Findings Report designed to inform priorities for the 2024-2025 District
Improvement Plan as well as my own short term and long term professional
goals.

● Professional Practice Goal: In collaboration with stakeholders, by the spring of
2024 I will establish structures and processes that strengthen the District’s
inclusive culture and ensure equal access for all members of the Hudson Public
Schools’ community.

● Student Learning Goal: By the spring of 2024, I will work collaboratively with the
Assistant Superintendent and the District Instructional Leadership Team to
develop a set of three to five high-leverage instructional practices. These
practices will guide the work of each school’s Instructional Leadership Team as
they refine their instructional focus areas beginning in the 2024-2025 school year.

I look forward to discussing this document with you at the School Committee meeting on

February 13, 2024.



Hudson Public Schools
Superintendent’s Goals - 2023-2024
Brian K. Reagan, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

Mid-Year Progress Report: February 13, 2024

To the Hudson Community:

Below you will find a summary of my progress towards the completion of the
three goals approved by the Hudson School Committee on October 24, 2023.
The three goals include: (1) a district improvement goal to create and present
an Entry Findings Report summarizing what I have learned during my transition
to Hudson; (2) a professional practice goal focusing on structures and
processes related to diversity, equity, and inclusion; and (3) a student learning
goal to support the development of common high-leverage instructional
practices to help align the district’s efforts to improve teaching and learning.
This progress report is designed to indicate where I am relative to achieving
each of these goals. I look forward to sharing this progress with the Hudson
School Committee on February 13, 2024.

Sincerely,

Brian K. Reagan, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



2023-2024 Timeline for the Superintendent’s Evaluation Process

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 2

Dates Description Time

October 11, 2023
(WEDNESDAY)

Superintendent presents goals to Subcommittee

October 24, 2023
(TUESDAY - SC MEETING)

School Committee to approve goals

February 13, 2024
(TUESDAY - SC MEETING)

Superintendent presents mid-year progress report on goals

April 2, 2024
(TUESDAY)

Superintendent presents evidence to Subcommittee

April 2, 2024
(TUESDAY)

Subcommittee Chair sends evidence to all SC Members 2 weeks

April 20, 2024
(SATURDAY)

Individual Evaluations due to Subcommittee Chair 1 week

Subcommittee Chair summarizes individual evaluations

April 27, 2024
(SATURDAY)

Subcommittee Chair present evaluation summary to
Superintendent

5 days

May 10, 2024
(FRIDAY)

School Committee Agenda Published

May 14, 2024
(TUESDAY - SC MEETING)

School Committee Meeting - Superintendent’s Evaluation



Goal 1: District Improvement

Goal 1: District Improvement

Introduction:
As the District’s new superintendent, it is critical that I participate in a series of
collaborative activities with stakeholders to identify strengths and areas for growth for
the organization and to build and strengthen relationships with staff, students,
caregivers, municipal leaders, and community members. These activities will be
formalized in an Entry Plan and will include individual and group meetings, focus group
sessions, surveys, and a week-long residency at each of the District’s five schools.

Goal Statement:
By late spring of 2024, I will publish and present an Entry Findings Report designed to
inform priorities for the 2024-2025 District Improvement Plan as well as my own short term and long term professional goals.

Key Actions:
1. Present to the school committee a written Entry Plan, including (a) types of evidence to be analyzed, (b) stakeholders to be

interviewed, (c) methods for assessing instructional practice, and (d) methods for assessing district systems of support
including financial management, human resources, and operations (Summer 2023)

2. Complete five school residencies (Fall 2023)
3. Complete and present a Report of Entry Findings that (a) synthesizes evidence collected, (b) identifies strengths of the

District and the most critical areas for improvement that require further inquiry, and (c) identifies next steps for study
(Winter 2023-24)

4. Identify a process to engage key stakeholders in developing the 2024-2025 District Improvement Plan. This plan will
identify key strategies to improve student learning and other district systems of support (Spring 2024)

Outcomes:
1. Presentations completed on schedule.
2. All action steps of my entry plan completed.
3. Entry Findings Report completed and published.
4. Results of a spring survey of key stakeholders including administrators, educators, and families that demonstrate

awareness (90 percent) and engagement (75 percent) in the entry process and confidence (75 percent) that the Report of
Entry Findings captured important insights about the state of the district and the issues that most require attention.

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 3



Goal 1: District Improvement
Mid-Year Progress Report (February 13, 2024)

BEHIND X ON TARGET AHEAD COMPLETE

Mid-Year Update:
● I have completed the actions outlined in my Entry Plan with the exception of the parent, staff, and community survey. After

the Entry Plan was approved in July 2023, I made the decision to postpone surveying members of the Hudson Public
Schools community because surveys and focus group sessions were held in the spring of 2023 in conjunction with the
district’s Equity Audit and the Comprehensive District Review. I am sensitive to the negative implications that can be
associated with surveying audiences too frequently.

● All five school residencies were completed in the fall of 2023. I spent one week at each school beginning with Farley the
week of September 11 and ending with Hudson High School the week of October 30. The residencies were immersive
experiences that allowed me to observe and meet with hundreds of stakeholders both during the school day and after
school at various activities. The bulk of the information used to develop my Entry Findings Report will come from the
meetings and observations completed during my residencies.

● I am currently finalizing my Entry Findings Report and will share the report with the School Committee in March 2024. I am
formatting the report so that the information presented aligns with the District’s four strategic objectives: (1) High Quality
Instructional Practices; (2) Educating the Whole Child; (3) Innovative Educational Practices; and (4) Climate and Culture.

● The final action steps for this goal will be addressed in the spring after the Entry Findings Report is shared. These steps
include the identification of a process to engage key stakeholders in the development of the 2024-2025 District
Improvement Plan.

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 4



Goal 2: Professional Practice

Goal 2: Professional Practice

Introduction:
The Hudson Public Schools offers diverse, challenging, and enriching programming
and opportunities, yet data suggests that systemic barriers exist that create equity in
access issues. Additionally, District staff does not reflect the ethnic and racial
diversity of the student population.

Goal Statement:
In collaboration with stakeholders, by the spring of 2024 I will establish structures
and processes that strengthen the District’s inclusive culture and ensure equal
access for all members of the Hudson Public Schools’ community.

Key Actions:
1. Establish a Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Acceptance & Belonging (DEI-AB) Committee (Winter 2023-24)
2. Support the creation of at least two faculty and staff affinity groups (Winter 2023-24)
3. Work with the District Leadership Team and the DEI-AB Committee to review data and recommendations from the 2023

Equity Audit and identify high-leverage short and long term action steps (Spring 2024)
4. Support efforts at Hudson HS to ensure that access and exposure to advanced coursework is reflective of that school’s

population (Spring 2024)
5. Review human resources protocols and practices through an equity lens and recommend changes for the 2024-2025

school year (Spring 2024)

Benchmarks:
1. Data from a follow-up survey demonstrates continuous improvement from results gathered during the Equity Audit
2. An increase in the number of Equity Audit recommendations connected to Action Steps in the 2024-2025 District

Improvement Plan
3. Enrollment in advanced coursework that is more reflective of the overall student population with systems in place to help

students persevere and succeed
4. Updated human resources protocols that improve the districts ability to attract and retain diverse educators

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 5



Goal 2: Professional Practice
Mid-Year Progress Report (February 13, 2024)

BEHIND X ON TARGET AHEAD COMPLETE

Mid-Year Update:
● The District has solicited and reviewed a proposal from Mass Insight to support our efforts to develop a DEI-AB

committee. Mass Insight was selected to consult with the District because of the organization's work facilitating our
Equity Audit in the spring of 2023.

● A Steering Committee has been identified to work with Mass Insight in the winter and spring of 2024 to build a shared,
community-driven vision for equity and a shared understanding of the District’s equity journey.

● The Steering Committee will recruit members of a full DEI-AB Committee that will commence its work in the summer and
fall of 2024.

● An affinity group for staff has been established and has held multiple meetings with the next meeting scheduled for
February 28. The affinity group is open to all Hudson Public Schools staff and attendance is highly recommended but not
limited to staff who identify as BIPOC (Black, Indigenous, and People of Color), Multicultural, and/or LGBTQ+.
Communication for each meeting is sent to all staff through District e-mail and is posted in staff rooms and by mailboxes
in each building. A QR code is on each flier for easy registration and a PowerPoint slide has been created that each
principal will project during future staff meetings to promote attendance.

● On February 14, I will represent the School Department as a member of a team of Town of Hudson officials at the first of 9
meetings facilitated by the Racial Equity Advancement and Collaborative Hub (REACH). This initiative is designed to
cultivate inclusive and equitable environments within municipalities.

● Efforts at Hudson HS to ensure that access and exposure to advanced coursework is reflective of the student population is
underway and include:

○ An increase in the number of native Spanish speakers in AP Spanish
○ Using PSAT and Advanced Placement data to identify students with the potential to succeed in Advanced

Placement courses
○ Application for an early college planning grant that focuses on first generation, low income, and students of color

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 6



Goal 3: Student Learning

Goal 3: Student Learning

Introduction:
During my week-long school residencies and bi-monthly school visits, I will spend time in
classrooms with principals and other school leaders to gain an understanding of the status of
teaching and learning in Hudson.

Goal Statement:
By the spring of 2024, I will work collaboratively with the Assistant Superintendent and the
District Instructional Leadership Team to develop a set of three to five high-leverage
instructional practices. These practices will guide the work of each school’s Instructional
Leadership Team as they refine their instructional focus areas beginning in the 2024-2025
school year.

Key Actions:
1. Complete five week-long school residencies (Fall 2023)
2. Schedule bi-monthly school visits (Fall 2023)
3. Participate in District Instructional Leadership Team meetings (ongoing)
4. Identify common themes relative to instructional practices, expectations, and the fidelity of curriculum delivery (Winter

2023-24)
5. Collaborate with District Instructional Leadership Team to identify high-leverage instructional practices (Spring 2024)

Benchmarks:
1. Entry Findings Report completed and published
2. High-leverage instructional practices shared district-wide
3. Clear set of “next steps” for building-based Instructional Leadership Teams established to begin during the 2024-2025

school year

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 7



Goal 3: Student Learning
Mid-Year Progress Report (February 13, 2024)

BEHIND X ON TARGET AHEAD COMPLETE

Mid-Year Update:
● All five school residencies were completed in the fall of 2023. During each residency, I visited dozens of classrooms in an

effort to develop a familiarity with the district’s curriculum and observe instructional and assessment practices in a
non-evaluative manner.

● In addition to completing five school residencies, I have facilitated an average of two formal visits to each school building
each month. These visits consist of non-evaluative classroom visits and one-on-one meetings with each principal to
discuss building issues, instruction, and their professional goals.

● Once my five school residencies were complete, I began attending meetings of the Instructional Leadership Team (DILT)
twice each month to become familiar with the functions and expectations of this team. These meetings are facilitated by
the Assistant Superintendent. The focus areas of these meetings this fall and winter have included:

○ A book study using the book Collective Efficacy by Jenni Donohoo
○ The development of a three-part professional development series focusing on Success Criteria, the first

district-wide instructional practice associated with my goal statement to support the development of three to five
high-leverage instructional practices

○ The creation of “We Are Hudson” proportional videos.
● Collective Efficacy has been identified as the second high-leverage instructional practice.

Superintendent’s Goals 2023-2024: Mid-Year Progress Report (February 2024) 8



Memorandum
Hudson Public Schools
O�ce of the Superintendent of Schools

TO: Hudson School Committee

FROM: Brian K. Reagan, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

DATE: February 9, 2024

RE: District Improvement Plan: Mid-Year Progress Report

Attached please find a Mid-Year Progress Report for our District Improvement Plan. As you

know our strategic priorities are revised annually and an updated set of action steps for each

priority is developed that help us focus our work as a district for the school year. This progress

report represents the collective work of many individuals and groups across the district as of this

point in time. Dr. Provost and I look forward to discussing this with the School Committee on

February 13, 2024.



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

1 
 

 

Mission  Delivering World-Class Education Today for the Global Leaders of Tomorrow 

Our Values  We create a culture of: 
Excellence 
We work with integrity and hold ourselves accountable for exemplary service, outcomes, and interactions. 
Strong Relationships 
We build a strong sense of community based on clear communication and partnerships.  
Educating the Whole Child  
We recognize students as unique individuals and frame decisions with all students in mind.  

Vision  Every student feels nurtured, challenged, and confident to embrace the future. 

Theory of Action  If all Hudson Public Schools personnel work collaboratively to educate the whole child, then all students will succeed 
and become productive citizens.  

  
1. High Quality Instructional Practices  
Build capacity at all District levels to ensure that every educator and administrator are utilizing high-leverage practices to support outstanding teaching and 
learning experiences for ALL students, every day.   

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.1 - Build a district-wide system through targeted professional learning to ensure the use of equitable high-leverage instructional 
practices.   

S.P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

1.1a DILT, ILTs 
Directors 
Coaches 

Define a Common instructional 

framework for HPS to align DILT and ILT 

work.   

● Identify 3 to 5 high leverage 

instructional practices to be used 

across the district  

● Provide a rollout and assessment plan 

to identify the efficacy of the identified 

high leverage practices within 

buildings. 

● Jan. 2024- DILT identified two of 

five instructional practices – 

utilizing a variety of activities to 

educate the team regarding 

best practices 

● PD for one of the identified 

practices over 3 PD days across 

all buildings began Jan. 2024 

1.1b DILT, ILTs,  
Directors 
Coaches 

Continue building collective awareness 

and collective responsibility for 

equitable practices  

● Incorporate recommendations from 

the Equity Audit and District Review 

into the existing professional 

● Completed Sept. 2023 

 

 

 



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

2 
 

development plan for the 2023-2024 

SY 

● Develop a robust professional learning 

plan for the 2024-2025 that supports 

all stakeholders to develop their skills 

and comfort in engaging in equity-

based practices. 

 

 To be developed by DILT Spring 

2024 after considering all 

feedback from current year’s PD 

plan 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.2 - Implement MTSS Framework with integrity across the district 

S.P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

1.2a HHS Leadership 
Team 
ARC Committee 

Adjust ARC block to more systematically 
support tier II instruction at HHS 

● Provide Aspen access for ARC 
mentors 
 

● Support teachers in developing data 
collection routines to determine which 
students to schedule for Tier II 
instruction during the ARC block  
 
 

● Support teachers in developing Tier II 
instructional practices for students in 
need of support 
 

● Evaluate the effectiveness of tier II 
instruction throughout the school year 
through progress monitoring, and 
adjust as needed 

● Partially complete. ARC 
Mentoring rosters are viewable 
in ASPEN, but students’ 
academic performance is not 
yet viewable to the ARC mentor. 
 

● Ongoing through Dept. 
meetings 
 
 

● Ongoing through Dept. 
meetings 
 
 

● Ongoing 

1.2b Quinn Building 
Admin, Directors, 
Teachers  

Implement WIN block to more 
systematically support tier II instruction 
at QMS  

● Set up Aspen to accommodate WIN 
block rotations 

 
 

● Support teachers in developing data 
collection routines to determine which 

● Accomplished & ongoing - WIN 
Block is a part of our daily 
schedule and has been since the 
beginning of the year. 

● Accomplished & ongoing - 
teachers have been maintaining 



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

3 
 

students to schedule for Tier II 
instruction during the WIN block  

 
 
 
 
 

● Support teachers in developing Tier II 
instructional practices for students in 
need of support 

 
 
 

● Evaluate the effectiveness of tier II 
instruction throughout the school year 
through progress monitoring, and 
adjust as needed 

progress monitoring data and 
meet every quarter to discuss 
student WIN Block placement. 
Placements are finalized with 
the directors, principal, and 
assistant principal. 

● Accomplished & ongoing - 
teachers and directors have 
been creating, modifying, and 
implementing curriculum for 
WIN Block. 

● Accomplished & ongoing - 
teachers have been maintaining 
progress monitoring data and 
meet every quarter to discuss 
student WIN Block placement. 

1.2c Reading Team,  
Elem. teacher reps, 
Coaches, 
Assistant 
Superintendent, 
Humanities Director 

Conduct a preliminary review of the  
literacy curriculum at elementary level  
 

● Form a Committee with a variety of 
stakeholders to review current literacy 
practices at each grade level 
 

● Committee will collect feedback from 
learners and teachers regarding 
current literacy practices   

 

● Committee formed Dec. 2023 
 
 

 Phased plan shared with 
committee and all stakeholders- 
two-way communication 
implemented for each monthly 
meeting  

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.3 - Implement the Educator Evaluation System with a Consistent Districtwide Approach 

S. P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

1.3a Ed Eval Committee 
DILT, HEA 

Revise and improve the current application 

of the Educator Evaluation System 

 Expand existing Ed Eval Committee to 
include a variety of stakeholders to 
assess current implementation of the 
Ed Eval system 

 Committee will make 
recommendations relative to:  

 Soliciting membership Feb. 2024 
 
 
 

 TBD by committee 



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

4 
 

o Priority DESE standards and the new 
DESE teacher rubric   

o Norming walkthroughs, formative and 
summative evaluations  

o Timelines for observations and 
evaluations  

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.4 – Continue Implementing a K-12 Dual Language Program 

S.P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

1.4a Director of 
Language 
Acquisition, World 
Language 
Coordinator, Lang. 
Acquisition Coach, 
DL Teachers, 
Building Principals 

●  Assess the impact of the 

program across the district  

● Design and implement 

culturally responsive curriculum 

in Portuguese and English for 

DL 

● Review Dual Language Advisory Council 

(DLAC) recommendations for the 

improvement of the program 

 

● Create systems for hiring and 

repurposing personnel with the 

objective of placing bilingual staff in 

key positions 

 

● Create and implement curriculum units 

for grade 2 and 3 

 

● Provide Guided Language Acquisition 

Design (GLAD) training  for DL and 

Elementary ESL teachers at a variety of 

times during the year 

● Completed and ongoing 
Presented at School Committee 
in October 

 

 

● Completed and ongoing-
repurposing of personnel  

              Creating Systems for hiring-    
              planned for spring of 2024 
 

● Ongoing writing of units 

 

 

● Completed and Ongoing 

(Completed:  12.6.23, Half-Day 

PD 1.24.24, Next Session is 

2/14/24) 

2. Educating the Whole Child 
Provide rigorous, inclusive learning experiences that integrate academics with social emotional learning so that ALL students are successful in all areas.  

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 2.1:All stakeholders understand social emotional development at all levels and its impact on overall student achievement.  

S.P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

2.1a SEL Curriculum, SEL 
building 
committees 

 
Ensure that all stakeholders can define 
what SEL means for the Hudson 

 Create a document that identifies key 
skill outcomes for SEL for all Tiers at 
each grade level.  

 SEL committee identified types 
of interventions at each tier 
utilizing The Culturally 



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

5 
 

Community, and understand how to 
integrate SEL with academics in all 
areas.  

 
  
 
 

 Utilize/ adapt tools available to 
measure SEL skill development across 
the district.     

 
 
 

 Embed SEL Practices/ Concepts across 
curriculum with an emphasis on regard 
for student perspective 

Responsive Social-emotional 
Competency Development 
Guide reflection charts from 
CASEL Frameworks 
 

 Panorama online platform 
utilized at all levels to 
determine tiered supports  
 
 

 SEL curriculum in place at all 
levels built on CASEL 
Frameworks (self-management, 
self-awareness, responsible 
decision making, relationship 
skills, and social awareness 

3. Innovative Educational Practices 
Ensure that ALL students are exposed to and engaged in innovative and challenging academic courses and programs. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 3.1: Expand access to advanced coursework that ensures rigorous learning experiences for all students. 

S.P Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs)  

3.1a HS principals, 
Director of School 
Counselors, School 
Counselors, all 
Teachers 

Ensure that access and exposure 

to advanced coursework is reflective of 

the high school’s population.  

 

 Publish the district’s Vision of a 
Graduate. 
 

 Identify opportunities and create an 

action plan at each level for students to 

have equitable access to advanced 

learning experiences.  

 Partially Complete - The VOG is 
ready for district/community 
input before publication- 
Google form to solicit 
community feedback Feb. 2024 

 Dept. conversations / 
scheduling committee 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 3.2: Expand District-wide capacity and application of the 1:1 technology. 

S.P Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

3.2a DILT, Technology 
Teacher-Integration 
Specialists, 
Secondary Library-
Media Specialists 

Develop a shared understanding of 
what fully integrated technology looks 
like in a 1:1 district. 
 

 Continue to rollout to staff expected 
student and staff International Society 
for Technology in Education (ISTE) 
standards for integrating technology.  

 In progress; currently working 
on lessons and plan for 
addressing Artificial Intelligence 



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

6 
 

  
 Create a cross-walk between ISTE 

standards and best practices within 
HPS 

 Create a structure for 
department/grade levels/schools to 
review and analyze current best 
practices at each grade level and/or 
subject area. 

(AI) at elementary and 
secondary level. 

 

 Google Form - created and 
modified by elementary 
technology teachers/specialists 
to gather pertinent information 
at the lesson level from teachers 

 
 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 3.3: Implement the District’s MTSS Framework to identify systems of support for students experiencing academic challenges. 

S.P Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

3.3a Building-based 
Student Support 
Teams 

Systematize Instructional/Student 
Support Team process across levels 

 Systematize attendance tracking and 
response across the district  
 

 Systematize I/SST protocols and data 
collection across the district (i.e. 
referral process, progress monitoring 
protocols, team make-up, etc.)  
 

 Review potential data warehouse 
software 

 Completed with principals 
11/23 (attendance letters, 
communication plan to families) 

 

 Ongoing  
 

 Planned for spring 2024.  Met 
possible vendor at MassCUE, 
completed a preliminary 
demonstration with LinkIt in 
January 2024; need to pull a 
larger team together for 
demonstration. 

3.3b MTSS Committee 
members, Building-
based ILTs 

Solidify specific tiers under the District’s 
MTSS framework and ensure that all 
stakeholders understand and know how 
to use the framework to support 
students. 

 Finalize and publish the District’s MTSS 
Framework.  

 Ensure that there is a shared 
understanding of the MTSS documents 
and associated responsibilities among 
all stakeholders.  

 Final review by principals and 
other groups before publication 
3/24 

 Ongoing within PD/department 
discussions  

4. Climate and Culture 
Develop a culture and community that promotes equity, eliminates opportunity gaps, and empowers students and adults to build strong relationships, 
psychological safety, and mutual accountability. 



                     ACTION PLAN 2023-2024 
                                       Mid-Year Progress Report 

    February 13, 2024 
 

7 
 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4.1: Allocate capacity and resources to the development of equitable practices for the whole Hudson community. 

S.P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

4.1 District Leaders;  
a facilitator/ subject 
matter expert to 
manage meetings 

A District Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, 
Acceptance & Belonging (DEI-AB) 
Committee will be formed to review the 
Equity Audit and guide the 
development of equitable practices 
across the district. 
 

 Identify facilitators and stakeholders 
for the DEI-AB Committee.  

 
 
 

 

 Create and communicate the role, 
responsibility, and resources associated 
with the DEI-AB committee. 

 Define terminology that allows leaders 
to define a vision and theory of action 
for equity within Hudson by utilizing 
the District’s existing diversity 
statement and data from the 2023 
Equity Audit.  

 Organize two or more affinity group 
meetings based on staff interest to 
meet at various time during the school 
year 

 Hiring MassInsight to assist with 
planning and implementation of 
DEI-AB Committee. Initial 
meeting early March with 
steering committee. 

 
 TBD by committee  

 
 

 TBD by committee  
 
 
 
 
 

 Three meetings held to date 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4.2: Strengthen engagement with the Hudson community  

S.P. Resources Action Steps (Outcomes) 2023-2024 Action Step Priorities (Outputs) 

4.2a Potential 
Branding/Marketing 
Firm; Technology 
Department, DILT 

Develop a strategy to promote HPS.  Develop branding and marketing for 
HPS that is inclusive of all families and 
weaves in the importance of equity.  
 

 Identify personnel to assist in 
promoting HPS internally and within 
the community events.  
 

 Continue to develop HPS website and 
school websites. 

 We Are Hudson videos in 
production with HudTV  

 
 

 In process of seeking 
membership/participants 

 
 

 In process  

 



IV. 
 

Reports and Presentations 
Subcommittee Reports  

 
 Budget Subcommittee (if any) 
 Policy Subcommittee (if any) 
 Strategic Goals Subcommittee (if any) 
 Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee (if any) 
 Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee (if any) 
 Student Advisory Subcommittee (if any) 

 
 
  



V. 
 

Matters for Discussion 
 
 

Old Business 
 

 
  



V. 
 

Matters for Discussion 
 
 

New Business 
 

  



 

 

Memorandum  
Hudson Public Schools 
 

  
TO:  Hudson School Committee 

FROM: Daniel Gale, Director of Finance and Operations  

DATE: February 9, 2024 

RE:  FY24 Financial Update (Quarters 1 and 2)   

 

Attached please find a financial update for the first two quarters of Fiscal Year 2024.  I will be 

present at the February 13 School Committee meeting to answer any questions about this 

report.  Please note the following:   

● Spending for FY24 is projected to be $414,628 over budget. 

● Personnel expenses are projected to be $1,049,546 under budget due primarily to 

vacancies.  Most of these vacancies are currently filled by agency staffing.  There are 

also savings from staff turnover and hiring staff at lower pay ranges. 

● General expenses are projected to be $1,430,351 over budget, primarily due to 

increased out-of-district costs and agency staffing costs.  Out-of-districts costs are 

projected to be approximately $450,000 over budget.  Many of the increased costs 

projected in the FY25 budget are due to unexpected out-of-district placements that have 

already been finalized.  We are heavily reliant on agency staffing.  We currently have 14 

Applied Behavior Analysts (ABAs) and 4 para positions filled through agencies which 

places that budget line approximately $800,000 over budget.   

● Transportation expenses are projected to be over budget by $32,350 driven by an 

additional route that was needed after the budget was established. 

● Revenue projections have changed with some additional revenue that will help to offset 

the additional expenses.  School Choice revenue is projected to be $1,300,000 in FY24 

which is an increase of $300,000.  To close the remaining revenue-expense gap in 

FY24, we are projecting to spend an additional $100,000 of available Circuit Breaker 

funds.   

 



Hudson Public Schools
FY24 Budget Projection

2nd QTR FY24
2.3.24

FY24 FY24 Qtr 2 FY24
Budget Projected Balance

Fund
Personnel 36,810,364.73 35,760,818.03 1,049,546.70
General Expenses 6,595,060.60 8,025,411.60 (1,430,351.00)
Transportation 2,314,817.80 2,348,641.79 (33,823.99)
Circuit Breaker 1,182,672.00 1,182,672.00 0.00

Total School Expense Budget 46,902,915.13 47,317,543.42 (414,628.29)

BUDGET REVENUE FY24 FY24 FY24

Budget Projected Balance

Town Appropriation 43,305,340.31 43,305,340.31 0.00
Circuit Breaker 1,182,672.00 1,282,672.00 100,000.00
School Choice Revenue FY24 1,000,000.00 1,300,000.00 300,000.00
School Choice Carry-Over 1,426,994.41 1,429,531.11 2,536.70

Total Revenue 46,915,006.72 47,317,543.42 402,536.70

Revenue:
Town Appropriation 43,305,340.31
Circuit Breaker 1,282,672.00
School Choice Carryover 2,729,531.11
Total Revenue 47,317,543.42

School Choice Balance June 30, 2023 4,320,215.48
Projected Income FY24 1,300,000.00
Projected School Choice Transfer (2,729,531.11)
Projected Spending FY24 (6,471.27)
Projected Food Svs - Deficit 0.00
Projected School Choice Available June 30, 2024 2,884,213.10

School Choice Balance Carry Forward to FY25 (Estimate) 2,884,213.10
Circuit Breaker Balance Carry Forward to FY25 (Estimate) 1,182,672.00
Funding available for FY25 Budget 4,066,885.10



VI. 
 

Matters for Action 
 
 

Old Business 
 
  



VI. 
 

Matters for Action 
 
 

New Business 
 

 

 

  



Hudson High School   978-567-6250

Quinn Middle School   978-567-6210

Farley Elementary School  978-567-6153

Forest Ave Elementary School 978-567-6190

Mulready Elementary School 978-567-6170

23 days

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31

29 30

Oct. 2 Half Day - Professional Develop. Nov. 5 No School - Professional Develop.
Aug. 26 QMS Grade 5 Orientation Jan. 20  No School - Martin Luther King Jr. 

Aug. 26 HHS Grade 8 Orientation Oct. 16 QMS Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day Nov. 11 No School - Veterans Day Jan. 23 End of 2nd Term - Secondary 

Aug. 27 Students Report to School Oct. 17 QMS Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day Nov. 21 HHS Parent/Teacher Conference 

Aug. 30 No School Nov. 25 Elem. Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day

Sep. 2 No School - Labor Day Nov. 26 Elem. Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day

Sep. 5 QMS Open House Grades 6 & 7 Nov. 27 No School 

Sep. 12 Open House - Elementary Schools Nov. 28-29 No School - Thanksgiving

Sep. 19 Open House - Hudson High School 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

30 31

Jun. 1 HHS Alternate Graduation Date

April 9 Half Day - Professional Develop. Jun. 10 Last Day of Kinder with 0 snow days

April 18 No School Jun. 16 Last Day of School with 0 snow days

Jun. 19 No School - Juneteenth

denotes full day professional development - no school

denotes half day professional development
Approved by Hudson School Committee: 

Hudson Public Schools

155 Apsley Street

Hudson, MA 01749

978-567-6100

www.hudson.k12.ma.us

Jan. 1 No School - New Year

Dec. 11 Half Day - Professional Develop. 

2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

Mar. 27 Elem. Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day

Mar. 12 No School - Professional Develop.

15/76 days January 21/97 daysDecember 

Jan. 29 Half Day - Professional Develop. 

16/148 days

Dec. 23-31  No School - December Break

August/ September October 21/44 days November 17/61 days

Aug. 26 Teachers Report to School 

Oct. 14 No School - Columbus Day Nov. 6 End of 1st Term - Secondary 

Dec. 2 End of 1st Trimester - Elementary 

May 21/169 days  June 11/180 days

Feb. 12 Half Day - Professional Develop. Mar. 5 QMS Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day April 3 End of 3rd Term - Secondary May 7 Half Day - Professional Develop. 

February  15/112 days March 20/132 days  April

Jun. 30 Last Possible Day of School

Feb. 17-21 No School - February Break Mar. 6 QMS Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day  May 26  No School - Memorial Day

May 31 Hudson High School Graduation

denotes no school

Mar. 20 HHS Parent/Teacher Conference

April 21-25 No School - April BreakMar. 13 End of 2nd Trimester - Elementary 

Mar. 26 Elem. Parent/Teacher Conf. 1/2 day

http://www.hudson.k12.ma.us/


















SUPPLY/SERVICE PROCUREMENT FORM 
 
 Ch. 30B Ch. 149 CH. 30 §39m 

Department: Date: 
 

Department Head: ______________________________
 
Finance Director (signature)______________________________ 
 

Date Quote Received:  Quote:    
Company Name:  Written         Verbal      
Address:   
                  
Quote Issued By:   Tel.:   FAX:  
Special Conditions/Notes: 
 
 
 
 

Date Quote Received:   Quote:      
Company Name:   Written          Verbal      
Address:   
                  
Quote Issued By:   Tel.:   FAX:   
Special Conditions/Notes: 
 
 
 
 

Date Quote Received:   Quote:      
Company Name:   Written          Verbal      
Address:   
                  
Quote Issued By:   Tel.:  FAX:   
Special Conditions/Notes: 
 
 
 
 

Chief Procurement Officer Action
Approved: Date: 
Comments: 
 
 
 

Please attach special conditions, notes, specifications or related documentation to this form. 
 
     Posted        Newspaper          Central Register         CommBuys Website

✔

HPS Facilties Dept.
1/01/2024

On Call Boiler Services to include yearly inspections (open-clean-close) and hourly on-call boiler repair services district wide 
Contract term beginning January 1, 2024 through January 1, 2027.  
District wide annual inspections (open-clean-close) $22,300.00 plus set hourly rate per bid dated December 27, 2023 (attached)

12/27/2023 22,300.00 /yr Open Clean Close Only + set hourly rate per attached

Finbarr Mechanical, LLC ✔

 11 Robbie Road
Avon, MA 02322

Joe McGrath 617-299-2239

This contractor was the lowest bidder. Bid sheet attached.

12/27/2023 $57,270.00/yr Open Clean Close Only + set hourly rate per attached

Ambient Temperature ✔

12/27/2023 $46,990.00/yr Open Clean Close Only + set hourly rate per attached

ARC Mechanical ✔

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔





































































 

HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM 

 
The following grant has been awarded to Hudson Public Schools and is being presented to the School 
Committee for Acceptance. 

Grant Name:  
Grantor Name:  
Awarded Amount:  

Grant Purpose:  
 

Grantor Category  
Grant Type:  
Grant Admin:   
Department:  
Grant Location:  
Grade Levels:  Elementary (K-4)  Middle School (5-7)  High School (8-12)  A L 

Grant Start Date:  Grant End Date:   

Grant Notes: 

 

 
 
 
Grantor Address: 
 
 
 
Grantor Contact Info:   
 

For Hudson School Committee Use Only 

Meeting Date:  

Voting Result: In Favor: Opposed: Abstained: 

 

Pre-K

FY24 Project Lead the Way

Community Initiatives

$5,000

To provide support for efforts to increase participation in grantee's
Project Lead the Way Program offerings.

Private
Competitive
Sarah Davis

Curriculum
District

✔

11/1/2023 6/30/2024

 

fiscalsponsorship@communityin.org









VII.  

Items of Interest to the School Committee 

  



VIII. 
 

Executive Session 
 
  



IX.  
 

Adjournment 


	#SC Agenda February 13, 2024
	02132024 Separators
	II.1 02132024 SC Minutes 01232024
	II.2 02132024 01-11-2024 Budget Subcommittee Meeting Minutes.docx
	II.3 02132024 01-30-2024 Budget Subcommittee Meeting Minutes.docx
	IV.b.1-2 02132024 Report of the Superintendent 2.13.2024
	IV.b.3 02132024 Superintendent MidYear Goals
	Supers Goals Mid-Year Update Cover.docx
	Reagan Goals Mid-Year Update - 2.13.2024.docx

	V.a.1 02132024 DIP MidYear Update
	DIP Mid-Year Update Cover.docx
	DIP Action Steps Document 2023-2024- Mid-year progress report

	V.b.1 02132024 Q1 and Q2 FY24 Budget Report
	FY24 _GE PROJECTION BUD QTR 1 2.3.24 SC

	VI.b.1 02132024 2024-2025 HPS Calendar
	VI.b.2 02132024 HHS Baseball Overnight Trip
	VI.b.3.i 02132024 Carpet_Extractor_Procurement_SC_Feb._13_NextGen_$20,389.89_emailed_1.18.24
	VI.b.3.ii 02132024 Complete_with_DocuSign_Finbarr_Mechanical_-_For SC Approval 2.16.24 MTG
	VI.b.3.iii 02132024 CCCS Contract FY24
	VI.b.3.iv 02132024 24-4286 Project Bread S.C. Grant Acceptance Form
	VI.b.3.v 02132024 24- Emergency Assistance Shelter Reinbursement Program S.C. grant acceptance form.
	VI.b.3.vi 02132024 HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE GIFT ACCEPTANCE FORM, VHS Learning, AP exams, $194.00
	VI.b.3.vii 02132024 PLTW SC Grant Acceptance Form
	VI.b.3.viii 02132024 24-344 Homeless Support S.C. Grant Acceptance Form
	VI.b.4 02132024 Cover_Reclasses for SC Meeting_2.13.24
	Cover_Reclass from #0578 to #0577_$11,684.32
	Cover_Reclass from #4001 to #3969_$462,262.60


